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From: Dunks Andy[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDY_DUNKS]
Sent: Sat 13/01/2007 6:25:57 PM (UTC)

To: graham.c.ward GRO

Subject: RE: Witness statement - South Warnborough

Hi Graham,

I will make the amendments on Monday, but | had posted a copy of the statement on Friday just in case it was ok so
please ignore.

Andy

From: graham.c.ward GRO i
Sent: 13 January 2007 15:04

To: Dunks Andy

Subject: Witness statement - South Warnborough

Andy
I've made 1 or 2 minor amendments ........... put all the text into the same font, spelling of South Warnborough and also
put (??7?) following some acronyms so can you explainin full ................ (i know some are explained later in the

statement but to make things easier for a barrister & jury any acronyms should be explained the 1st time they appear in a
statement). Most of the explanations of the calls make sense to me aside the one below and which appears to suggest a
fault .......... can you simplify what this one means ?

Wed 21 April 2004 23:17 Call Reference E- 0404211106 — New call taken by Richard Postance: Critical NT (??)_Error
occurred at 23:02:11, 21/04/04 on H09290400101. 'the device \device\scsiportn did not respond within the timeout
period'. Resolution: An automatic error event was picked up by the SMC (System Management Centre) [2nd line
support] and a call was logged.

The SMC referred to KEL (Known Error Log) database ref. rcoleman1253J and PCarroll909Z. A remote reboot of the
counter was carried out, which did not resolve problem.: An 'A' Priority call raised E-0404220123 to contact and advise
PM for manual reboot. Call Closed by Kevin Pearson 22/04/2004 09:48

Here's my updated statement,
(See attached file: WS South Warnboro 092904 updated (call logs AD).doc)

once you have amended can you please post direct to Graham Brander:

GRO

Address :

Cheers

Graham

"Dunks Andy" .
GRO To:  <graham.c.ward GRO
cc:
Subject: WS - South Warnboro

-
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12/01/2007 11:21

Hi Graham
Have just finished this, can you run your eye over it and | will post it as soon as you ok it..

Andy Dunks
CS Security

FUJITSU

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Mob: +
=~ GRO
E-mail
Web: hitp:7/uk:ujitsu.com

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. lts contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be
privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is
virus-free.

>>>> WS South Warnboro 092904.doc attachment was removed from this email
<k
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Royal Mail Group PLC registered in England and Wales registered number
4138203 registered office 148 Old Street London EC1V 9HQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
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